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Mr Jesse Cheung

Development Manager

CROWN LANDMARK DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD
Level 29, 1 Market Street

SYDNEY New South Wales 2000

26/02/2020
Dear Mr Cheung

Marsden St Mixed Use-8 (MP09_0167-Mod-8)
Request for Additional Information

You are requested to submit additional information in response to the issues identified in the City of
Parramatta submission dated 26 February 2020.

You are requested to provide the information to the Department by Wed 04 March 2020. If you are
unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, please provide a timeframe
detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Marcus Jennejohn, who can be contacted on 8289 6798/
at marcus.jennejohn@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Ao

Amy Watson
Team Leader
Key Sites Assessments
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